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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 2:51 PM
To: MT_Claim_SG
Cc: Admin A
Subject:  [ Accident between SFZ 7415H & SJL 8822K [ OI- LONPAC [17/18/18/VP05/020491 ] ] 

on 27/03/2018 ]
Attachments: Email from TP workshop.pdf; OI counter claim DV.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

MT_Claim_SG

Admin A

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 2/1/2020 2:51 PM

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 2/1/2020 2:51 PM

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 2/1/2020 2:51 PM

Your ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020491  
LKK ref: CC4/LPC18006343/R1ua3 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to the above. 
 
Please be informed that our Insured’s counter claim is successful and the third party had informed us via e-mail(as 
attached) that they have closed their file. 
 
Based on the accident scenario, we noted that third party was moving from minor road to main road 
and Insured has right of way. As such, we opine that liability is down against Third party. 
 
We will submit our report accordingly. 
 
Thank you. 
 
“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


